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REPORT

CommrrEz Room,
FriDY, 12th July, 1895.

The Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts beg leave to present the follow-

ing as their Fifth Report:-

Your Committee have had under consideration the item " Tobique Valley Railway,

$19,341.54," as set out under the heading " Railway subsidies paid in 1893-94," on page

Q-1 48 of the Auditor General's Report, on Appropriation Accounts for the fiscal year

ended 30th June, 1894, and in connection therewith have heard a stateníent under oath

by the Hon. the Minister of INarine and Fisheries, and for the information of the House

report herewith the said statement and the evidence given by the said Minister, and the

exhibit filed in connection thereto ; and the Committee recommend that the said state-

nient, evidence and exhibit be printed.

All which is respectfully submitted.

GEO. B. BAKER,
Chai rnnan.





MINUTES OF EVIDENCE.

COMMITTEE ROOM,
HOUSE oF COMMoNS, 9th July, 1895.

The Comnittee met.

H1on. MI. COSTIGAN appeared before the comnittee and said: Mr. Chairman, I wish
an opportunity of imaking a statement-a short statenent-in connection with the
construction of the Tobique Valley Railway, the subsidies voted for it, and in connection
witlh the interest that I have in properties along that line ; and in order to do so in a
manner that will challenge, I think, the fair opinion and decision of the public, I ask to
be sworn and to niake that statement under oath, and I would further ask that my
statement be taken down as I niake it, by the shorthand writers.

The oath having been administered, Mr. Costigan said : As a representative of my
constituency, Victoria, iNew Brunswick, I assume whatever responsibility may fairly be
attached to me for getting the necessary aid, coupled with provincial aid, to complete
the construction of, a portion of a projected line of railway, called the Tobique Valley
Railway. That constituency more than any other constituency, in our province at least,
felt the necessity of railway construction, it being an interior county, the furthest re-
moved from navigation with the St. Lawrence or the Bay of Fundy. A Mr. Stewart, of
Andover, was an enthusiast on the subject of railway communication on the Tobique
River. After the policy of the Government was adopted of affording aid to provincial
railways, I felt a strong hope that something might be done for my constituency in that
line. At that time a charter was obtained through the Provincial Legisla-
ture of New Brunswick for the -construction of this line-not merely
this line of 28 miles, but a line projected from Perth to connect with a road, a proposed
road, from Campbellton. A subsidy was promised by the Blair Government, but not
voted. My first application-I do not mean by that such an application as would come
fromn a company or promoters, but I ain speaking of the effort I made in this connection
-- was when the question of subsidies in the different provinces was considered, to lend
my legitimate influence, as I considered it, to secure a subsidy for a portion of this
work. While it was the policy of the Government to encourage the construction of
roads deemed to be of importance, especially by the Provincial Legislature, it will be
easilv understood that the subsidy for the construction of the whole line in all cases
could not well be granted. A subsidy of 83,200 a mile was granted for 28 miles of this
railway. I can give the date of that, I think, in June, 1886. I want to state that up
to that time in 1886, when that subsidy was granted, I did not own one foot of land in
that section of the country at all. I held no mining leases covering any property there
or near it, or anywhere else. When that first subsidy was voted the only interest I had
-and J state it positively-was the interest that I believe I felt in my constituents
and the development of this section of the country. The first 14 miles of this road
will be admitted by all engineers to be of such a character as to be impossible of con-
struction for the usual estimate made for railways. The Blair Government found itself
in a position then, that it could not carry out what I have stated I believed to have
been the promise of a subsidy to be made in conjunction with the Dominion subsidy, on
account of the fact that there vere so many other claims for railways, and the finances
would not admit of opening the door. That is the statement made to me. The*subsidy
as voted was, therefore, perfectly useless. It would not secure the construction of the
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road. At the next session--the session, at any rate, of 1SS7--tlie subsidy applied to the
28 miles was made applicable to the first 14 miles that were considered doubly expensive
at least.

BU r Lister :
Q. That would be 6,400 a mile, would it ?-A. Yes, it was just doubled up. Yes,

that is, in effect, the same thing. That was voted under chapter 50, 51 Victoria, and it
was on the 23rd June, 1887, when that was done. I want to state when that took
place, and when that money was voted I owned no land, controlled no leases. had no in-
terest to the extent of one dollar along that line, nor had I up to that time, nor since
that time, one cent's worth of interest directly or indirectly in any stock or other way
that a man could be interested financially or personally in an enterprise of that kind.
The subsidy was voted in this way for the first 14 miles. Bear in mind I have told you
this charter was granted by the Legislature of New Brunswick under a Liberal Admin-
istration.

Q. Coalitijn, Mr. Costigan ?-A. Yes. Well, coalition with a strongly Liberal
leader.

Q. Well, not strongly ?-A. I am not going to diverge, but intend to confine myself
to a statement of the bare facts witlout discussing anything outside of that. Our peo-
ple were anxious for the construction of that road. The men who held the charter I
concluded, riglitly or wrongly, w,ere delaying pushing on the work in face of the excep-
tional circumstances of the subsidy given to promuote this work. It cane to my.know-
ledge that several meetings had taken place between these charter members-the men
holding the charter-and railway constructors, but with no evidence that they would
agree. The impression left upon my mind, to put it mildly, wäs that they were trying
to sec wlat bargain they could make ; to sell out their charter to sone one who would
uidertake to construct the work. To my knowledge several responsible parties had
offered to take the road over, pay the expenses incurred and proceed immediately with
the work. This resulted in nothing. When in New Brunswick I called upon these
gentlemen to meet me at the Barker House Hotel, Fredericton, to discuss this subject.
1 met then frankly and fairly. I said: "Gentlemen, you are very slow about getting
to work to construct that work. You nust understand iny interest is to see the work
constructed. The money lias been voted to start that road the first 14 miles
which are the most difficult. We want that constructed. That will over-
cone the most difficult part of the navigation of the river and will be of
great benefit though not of the benefit we expect the road to be when it
is extended." They took the ground that they had the charter and that they were
the best judges as to when they would proceed with the construction of the road. I
then made this statement to them: "Gentlemen, I don't want to do anything that is
unfair. This is a business transaction so far as you are concerned. I don't care if you
make millions out of it. It is none of mny business. But my county wants the road and
wants it constructed without delay, and unless you go to work under your charter and
take advantage of that subsidy and prosecute your work, some one will introduce a bill,
very likelv in Parliament, asking for a new charter to construct the work." They said:
"You would not surely entertain the proposition that the Dominion Parliament would
agree to grant a charter to another company which would be virtually covering the same
ground ?" I said : "I think Parliaiment would under certain circumstances. I think if
the case were put before Parliament in this way, that they had voted a liberal subsidy
for the construction of this work and that you held the charter, and gave no evidence
of proceeding in good faith, I think that Parliament under those conditions, unless
you could show cause why they should not do it, would grant a charter, but they would
only be asked to grant it, I tel] you this, witli the condition that it should not interfere,
even after its passage, with your chartered rights. If you even then wentto work and
prosecuted the construction you would be all right, because a clause could be put in as
is often done iii a bill, that this bill should only take effect at some day. I forget the
date now, say, six or eight months, so as to give an opportunity to the chartered coin-
pany to go on and carry the work out under their charter."

The Committee adjourned.
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HoUsE OF CommoNS, 10th July, 189-5.
The Committee met.
Hon. ,JOHN COsTIGAN continued bis statement under oath as follows :-I think I was

referring yesterday when the Commit tee rose, to legislation of the Dominion Parliament.
A charter was asked for from this Parliament. The men holding the charter from the
New Brunswick Legislature made their objections as I expeeLed and I was called upon
to give reasons why this Parlianient should grant that charter. I gave the reasons and
they -were acceptable to the House. There was no division, no objections were taken,
and the Bill passed, but it contained a clause as I stated, that the measure should not
go into operation until a certain date-it is now on the statute-book-that it should
not go into operation until a certain date, so as to allow that tinie to the original charter
holders to enter upon the work under their charter, and that if they did commence the
work in good faith that that bill was to have no effect. It had the result tha.t I
expected. The men made arrangements with some other parties, some St. John men-
and it is not necessary to go into the details of what I remember about it-and the
contract was entered into and construction was commenced. What is known as the
Tobique Valley Railway Company pushed on their work, large advances having been
made by Simeon R. Jones, of St. John. Before they completed their contract for that
14 miles they got into difficulties and suspended work. Debts remained unpaid and
matters were in a very unsatisfactory condition. The New Brunswick Government had
-I forget whether it was just at that time-renewed their promise of assistance to
this road, and the reasons given to their Legislature for subsidizing this-road were that
these 28 miles would lead to the immeiñse deposits of gypsum which the Provincial
Government owned, being Crown lands principally. A fev grants had been made, but
the bulk of the lands were held by the Crown, and the Provincial Government gave as
a reason to justify them for granting a subsidy to this road, that it would bring them
a revenue by obtaining a royalty on cvery ton that was to be taken out of the mines.
Now, this property that was owned by the Provincial Government was that which
would be expected to be the terminus of these 28 miles which it was important should
be constructed first. A man by the nanie of Arbuckle owned a hundred acre lot about
three miles below that.

By Mr. fulock:
Q. Do you mean beyond the 28 mile point?-A. No.
Q. Within 28 miles from Perth Centre?--A. About 25 miles from Perth Centre.

He owned and had been developing that property, I suppose, for the last thirty years,
speaking from memory; that is developing it by taking out the raw article and selling
it principally to the people in the United States, where it is handy, and who came across
to draw it from his mine. Arbuckle nEver would sell or dispose of his property before
that, because he considered it a valuable property-that the construction of a railway
would develop it-and he thought, of course, lie had a very valuable property.
After the financial difficulties with this company had gone on for some months
evidently he became discouraged, because he oflered bis property for sale, and
this Mr. Stewart whose name I have mentioned, wired me that I could have
the property for $2,500. I wired him back, to buy the property immediately for me,
and that if be could a deed of the property given him delivered to the Bank in Wood-
stock-that the money. would be there to pay NIr. Arbuckle on executing the deed. Mr.
Arbuckle went with Mr. Stewart to Woodstock, I believe. They prepared a deed, they
placed it-carrying out these conditions-in the hands of the bank, and the bank on
my authority, paid over to hiin $2,500. This is the deed, dated, I think, 1890:

"This indenture made this 12th day of May, in the year of our Lord one thousand
eight hundred and ninety, between John W. Arbuckle, of the Parish- of Gordon, in the
County of Victoria and Province of New Brunswick, farmer, and Catherine, his wife,
of the first part ; and John Costigan, of the City of Ottawa, Minister of Inland Revenue,
of the other part.
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"Witnesseth, that the said John W. Arbuckle and Catharine, bis wife, for and in
consideration of the sun of two thousand five hundred dollars of lawful money of
Canada to the said John W. Arbuckle and Catherine, his wife, in hand well and truly
paid, at or before the ensealing and delivery of these presents, by the said John Costigan,
the receipt whereof is hercby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold, aliened,
released, conveyed, and confirned ; and by these presents doth grant, bargain, sel], alien,
release, convey and confirn unto the said John Costigan, his heirs and assigns, all that
certain lot, piece or parcel of land and premises situate, lying and being in the ' Parish
of Perth, County of Carleton,' now in the Parish of Gordon, in the County of Victoria,
and Province of New Brunswick, and bounded as follows, nainely : Commencing at a
stake placed on the east bank or shore of the Tobique River, east from the head of
Island No. 6, being the first island above the mouth of the River Wapskahegan, thence
soutli 67 degrees east 82 chains, thence south 23 degrees west 18 chains to the north
bank or shore of the Wapskahegan stream, thence down said streain and up the Tobique
to the place of begir.ning, known as lot " G," containing 140 acres more or less, being
the sane property deed(< d by one Georgiana Wilson to the said John W. Arbuckle by
deed dated Nlay 29ti, A.D. 1870, and recorded in Book " F " on pages 700 and 701 on
the 5th August, 1871.

"Together -with all houses, outhouses, barns, buildings, edifices, fences, improvements,
profits, privileges, and appurtenances to the saie belonging, or in any manner apper-
taining ; and the reversion and reversions remainder, and remainders, rents, issues, and
profits thereof. And also all the estate, right, title, dower and title to dower, interest,
use, possession, property, claim, and demand, either at law or in equity of the said John
V. Arbuckle and Catherine his wife, of, in, to or out of the same and every part and
parcel thereof with the appurtelances to have and to hold the said described lot, picce
or parcel uf land and premises hereby granted; bargained, and sold or meant, mentioned
or intended so to be, and every part and parcel thereof, with the appurtenances unto
the said John Costigan, his heirs and assigns to the only proper use, benefit and behoof
of the said John Costigan, his leirs and assigns, for ever.

"In witness whereof the said John W. Arbuckle and Catherine, his wife, have
hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first herein written.

"JOHN W. ARBUCKLE.
"CATHERINE ARBUCKLE.

Signed, Sealed and
")elivered in the presence of

"J. C. IMcCLsrIý."

By Mr. Ifulock:

Q. What was the date and the year?
The CHArMAnm--l-2th May, 1890.
Nr. CosrI;ax-Now, I s tated before, following up the history of this transaction,

that when the first subsidy was granted, vhen the subsidy was re-arranged, and in fact
up to that date-up to the date of the purchase of the property under that deed-I
stated, and I repeat, that I had no interest in one foot of land either as-a freehold or
leasehold, as a iining privilege, or in any otlier way in that section of the country. I
bought that property, I am sorry to say, not with ny own money. I discounted a note,
raised the mnoney on it, sent it down and bought the property in that way ; private pro-
perty that passed out of the Crown in 1837 by grant to one Eccles. Yes, July, 1837.
That was the first timie I becane interested in any property in tlhat section of the coun-
try. That I state as an explanation. I have no excuse to offer for buying a piece of
private property along that line of railway or in any other part of the country. The Gov-
ernnenit lands still remained vliere they were, with this exception, that the Government
of New Brunswick had given a lease of all their gypsum lands to another company. I
forget the naines, but there wvere some of them that were fri-mds of the Governiment;
some of thein uembers of the Local Legislature. They gave a lease of their lands to a
company, in which I had no interest, of course consistent with the policy laid down by
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that Government that they would still in handing over the lease, get their royalty and
revenue that would justify the payment of the subsidy. Negotiations took place then
after I became the purchaser of this property between the holders of the lease of the Gov-
ernment property and myself, and the Tobique Valley Railway Company, who were
interested in this company that held the lease.

The offer was made and I was asked to put in my property, this Arbuckle property,
with the property that they had. 100 acres was freehold, they having bought out the
property of Mr. Edgar, and the balance of their property was on a lease from the
Provincial Government for a long term of·years to mine and work all the Government
property. That was theirs. I had simply this 100 acres one mile below. I considered
my property more valuable in proportion, first because it was three miles shorter haul,
second because it was represented as being the best mine, and thirdly because there was
a sufficient supply there to meet the demand for years without going a mile above it.
I was disposed to make auy arrangemcnt that could be made to put my property into a
company to workit out. I did not know niuch about forming companies myself, and I did
not want to have anything to do with it. The proposition was made that the conpany
holding the lease from the Government and the large property above, and the Tobique
Valley Railway Company being interested in the lands at the terminus of the road,
that these two interests and my property should be amalgamated, and that we should
not only put my property and the upper leased grounds into one property, but that the
Tobique Valley Railway Company should become part of the one company. To make
myself plain, I inean that the road itself, with all the mining property, the gypsui
properties there,. should become one property, in order to work the mines successfully,
and run the road in connection with the working of these mines. I said, " I an quite
villing to put in my property at whatever may be considered a fair valuation, and make

one gypsurm company of it, and I can understand that it should be of great advantage
that you should make one company including the railway too, but the moment you con-
sider that, I must drop out, because while I have a perfect right to own 100 acres of
land, and do as I please with it, and I would be perfectly justified in putting that into
your company to work out the mineral lands, I could not for a moment entertain the
proposition of putting it into a company where a railway subsidized by the Government
would be a portion of the assets, I suppose you call them." They saw the objection at
once. It was reasonable, bécause I would be placed in a false position if I became a
inember of a company which had my property and a piece of railway subsidized by the
government, and while I intended to remain the niember for my county and as the mem-
ber to advocate further subsidies. That negotiation ended. The owners of the mine asked
me not to put my property in the market because they were in negotiation with some
capitalists in New York. I thought it vas rather like asking me to make a sacrifice in
their interests, especially as they .gave the answer frankly and fairly that if I put this
property on the market it would interfere with the negotiations pending. I thought it
was worth its value, so I agreed to their request and I never tried to sell or dispose of it
for over 12 months. Other changes were made. Mr. Kitchen undertook the contract
to build that 14 miles of railway and he carried out his contract. In 1890 I will show
you that I got this property. I told you that I discounted a note to purchase this pro-
perty. When the note became due, I had not sufficient means to meet it. I could
have had it renewed, I presume, or had a friend to endorse it for me, or managed the
way men often manage when they have not all the money they want, and their good
faith is not doubted. Instead of that I got Mr. Connor, Mr. John Connor of St. John,
to advance the money to pay the purchase money and interest. He advanced the
money and as security took this mortgage:

"This Indenture made this Thirteenth day of September in the year of. Our Lord
one thousand eight hundred and ninety, between the Honourable John Costigan of the
City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario, Minister of Inland Revenue, of the first
part, and John Connor of the City of Saint John, rope manufacturer, o the second
part, witnesseth that the said John Costigan, for and. in consideration of the surm of
three thousand dollars of lawful money of Canada to him in hand vell and truly paid
at or before the ensealing and delivery of these presents by the said John Connor, the
receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hath granted, bargained, sold, aliened,
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released, conveyed and confirmed and by these presents doth grani, bargain, sel], alien,
release, convey and confirrm unto the said John Connor, his heirs and assigns, all that
certain lot, piece or parcel of land and premises situate, lyiig and being in the Parish
of Gordon, in the County of Victoria, and Province of New Brunswick, and bounded
as follow% s : Commencing at a stake placed on the east bank or shore of the Tobique
River east fron the head of Island number six, being the first Island above the mouth of
the River Wapskehegan, thence south sixty-sevei degrees east eighty-two chains, thence
south twenty-three degrees wést eighteen chains to the north bank or shor3 of the
Wapskehegan stream, thence down said stream and up the Tobique to the place of
beginning, known as Lot G containing one hundred and forty acres more or less, being
the property deeded by John W. Arbuckle and wife to the said -John Costigan by deed
dated the twelfth day of May, one thousand eight hundred and ninety, and recorded in
Book N of Records in the County of Victoria, pages 751 and 752, together with all
houses, out-houses, barns, buildings, edifices, fences, improvements, profits, privileges
and appurtenances to the same belonging or in any mianner appertaining and the rever-
sion and reversions, reniainder and remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; and
also ail the estate, right, title, interest, use, possession, claim and demand at law or in *

equity of the said John Costigan of, in, to or out of the saine and every part and parcel
thereof with the appurtenances to have and to hold the said lot of land and prernises
hereby granted, bargained, and sold or intended so to be aLd every part and parcel
thereof with the appurtenances unto the said John Connor, his heirs and assigns, to the-
only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said John Connor, his heirs .and assigns,
for ever-Provide d always that if the said John Costigan, his heirs, executors, adminis-
trators and assigns, shall well and truly pay or cause to be paid to the said John Connor,
his executors, administrators or assigns, on the thirteenth day of September which will
be in the year of Our Lord one thousand eight hundred and ninety-one, the said principal
sum of three thousand dollars with interest thereon and shall also pay all rates, taxes
or other charges which may be imposed on the said John Connor by reason hereof, then
this Indenture shall be void; otherwise the same shall remain in full force, virtue and
effect.

"In witness whereof the said the Honourable John Costigan lath hereunto set his
hand and seal the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered j JOHN COSTIGAN.
"in presence of J

"(Sgd.) JAMES STRATON.

"The ainount secured by the above document has been fully paid, liquidated and
satisfied and the sane is hereby cancelled and made void and delivered up to the above
named Hon. John Costigan.

" Dated this 2nd September, 1892.

" Witness, JOHN CONNOR.
"JoHN C. ARBUCKLE."

That is one part of the transaction. The Committee will please rernember that I
am speaking just f rom memory and not from any written statement. I am not at all
doubtful as to the facts, but I nay not be consecutive, still I want all the facts to appear.
Perlaps one may be stated before the other and they may not appear in their proper
order, but I want them all to be given.

By Mr. Coatsworth:

Q. You mean you may not give then in chronological order ?-A. Yes.
Then I was advised-and when I say I vas advised, I was seeking and inquiring

what was best to be done with this property. A young man of the name of Lynch, well
known here, who was considered a very reliable man, and had sortie experience, inter-
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viewed several parties to know whether they would be willing to take stock and form a
company to work this property. Mr. Brophy, of this city, went down and visited the
property, and on the representation he made, it resulted, to eut it short, in a company
being formed to work that property. Though the property was mine, I did not do
much canvassing to get stock. I believed the property was a thoroughly valuable pro-
perty, and that the investment was a safe one, but I felt a delicacy in asking anyhody
to take stock less they should think I was doing it more for my own sake and asking
them to risk their money in my interest. The gentlemen who took stock either took it
from their own personal knowledge, or took it f rom information derived from statements
by the Hon. H. A. Connell, of Woodstock, Mr. George P. Brophy, of Ottawa, who had
visited the property and examined it, and Mr. E. R. Burpee, of St. John. The comepany
was formed. I put the property in at a valuation of $20,000, on condition that I was
to hold my stock as paid-up stock. If it turned out a success, my profits would come
ont of that paid-up stock. If it was a failure, I would get nothing, but the condition
was that the 83,000, the amount of this nmortgage, was to be paid out of the funds of
the company. and I was to transfer the property over to the company.

By Mr. Mulock:

Q. What was the naine of that company ?-A. The company was formed under the
name of the Tobique Valley Gypsun Mining and Manufacturing Company. They were
incorporated under letters patent.

On the 20th of September, 1893, I handed over this property on that agreement to
the company by this conveyance :-

" This indenture made in duplicate this 20th day of September, in the year of our
Lord, one thousand eight hundred and ninety-three, between the Honourable John
Costigan, of the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario, Secretary of State of Can-
ada, and Harriet Costigan, his wife, of the same place, of the first part; and 'The
Tobique Valley Gypsum Mining and Manufacturing Company (Limited),' and herein-
after called ' The Company,' of the second. part.

"Witnesseth that the said John Costigan and Harriet Costigan, his wife, for and in
consideration of the sum of $20,000 of lawful noney of Canada to the said John Cos-
tigan and Harriet Costigan, his wife, well and truly paid, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold, aliened, released, conveyed and confirmed,
and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell, alien, release, convey and confirm unto
the said 'the Company,' their successors and assigns, all that certain lot, piece or parcel
of land and premises situate, lying and being in the Parish of Perth, County of Carle-
ton, now in the Parish .of Gordon, in the County of Victoria, in the Province of New
Brunswick, and bounded as follows, viz : Commencing at a stake placed on the east bank
or shore of the Tobique River east from the head of Island Number Six, being the first
island above the mouth of the River Wapskahegan, thence south sixty-seven degrees
east eighty-two chains, thence south twenty-three degrees West eighteen chains to the
north bank or shore of the Wapskahegan stream, thence down said streani and up the
Tobique to the place of beginning, known as Lot G, containing one hundred and forty
acres, more or less, being the sanie property deeded by one Georgiana Wilson to one John
W. Arbuckle by deed bearing date the 29th day of May, A.D. 1870.

"Together with all houses, outhouses, barns, buildings, edifices, fences, improvements,
profits, privileges and appurtenances to the sanie belonging or in any manner appertain-
ing and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and profits
thereof, and also all the estate, right, title, dower and title to dower, interest, use, pos-
session, property, claim and demand, either at law or. in equity, of the said John Costi-
gan and Harriet Costigan, his' wife, of, in, to or out of the sane. and every part and
parcel thereof with the appurtenances; to have and to hold the said described lot, piece
or parcel of land and premises hereby granted, bargained and sold, or intended so to be,
and every part and parcel thereof with the appurtenances unto the said 'the Company,,
their successors and assigns, to the only, proper use, benefit and behoof of the said.'the
Company,' their successors and assigns for ever.
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"In witness wvhereof the said John Costigan and Harriet Costigan, his wife, have
hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first herein written.

"Signed, sealed and delivered
"in the presence of . (Signed) JOHN COSTIGAN,

"(Sgd.) MATTIIEW F. WALSH1. do HARRIET COSTIGAN."

Canada, Province of Ontario. J I, Matthew F. Walsl,' of the City of Ottawa, in theCouinty of Carleton.'C ou it Province of Ontario, Esquire, niake oath and say:

"1. That I was personally present and did see John Costigan and Harriet Cost.igan,
two of the parties hereto duly sign, seal and execute the within instrument .and
duplicate.

"2. That the said instrument and duplicate were executed at the City of Ottawa,
aforesaid.

.3. That 1 know the said John Costigan and Harriet Costigan.
4. That I an a subscribing witness to the said instrument and duplicate.

"Sworn before me at the City of Ottawa,
"County of Carleton, this Fifth day l (Sgd ) MATTHEW F. WALSH."
"of Deceiber, A.D., 1893. ]

"(SgCd.) W. E. HoDGINS,

" A Commissioner, &fr., and a Xotary Public, &

" New Brunswick, County of Victoria, S.S. No. 7544, recorded in Book "Q" of
Records, on pages -285 and 286 on the 9th day of Deceinber, A.D..1893.

"(Signed) HARRY H. TIBBITS,
.Registrar."

There we arrive at the stage where the coimpany has been foried to develop this
property, and the property passed out of my hands, the mortgage being discharged, and
it becones the property of the company on the conditions I have stated. There has
oeen some talk about transferring a lease. I would like you to listen to this point.
Reference is made in the newspapers, not only in one article but in several, of my trans-
ferring a lease at some tinie to this company or to a comnpany.

[t appeared to me the most seríous part of the accusations against me although not
openly stated was that althougli I had no lands at the tinie this road was started, I was
shrewd and was looking forward to all these minerals being there, and that was the
principal reason for pressing and getting a subsidy so as to develop the property I
intended to get hold of. And to any one not knowing the geography of the country, a
conclusion night reasonably be arrived at that I had secured in some way these
valuable properties after the road had been started and the noney voted. It is
true tlat when I assigned a property that I bought and paid for to this company I had
to assign a mining lease. Now, I want the commrittee just to understand why that had
to be done. I bought my property-private property that had passed out of the pos-
session of the Crown in 1837-and I paid for it, got the deed from Mr. Arbuckle, regis-
tered in the Registry Office, and the property was mine to all intents and purposes.
Shortly afterwards I was notified that another party, one of the nen interested in the
other mineral lands-in fact one of the Tobique Valley Railway Company-had actually
been to the Crown Lands Office in Fredericton and filed an application, which they
contend under the law he had a right to do, for a right to mine over a little larger section,
but taking in the hundred acres I had bought and paid for, principally for the value.of
this deposit. No one would imagine that in that country where land is cheap, I would
pay .92,500 for 100 acres of land unless for this gypsum deposit that it contained. I
protested at once to the Local Government that surely they could not intend to

grant a license to mine upon my private property. I was informed then that their
law gave tdlei power to grant a license to mine on private property, but that the pre
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ference was always given to the owner, and that it had been represented to them that
this application bad been made on my behalf. I told them at once that I had never
given such authority ; I might be very good natured, but I would not after I bought a
property allow a person to take a license to work the whole thing. The government of
New Brunswick stopped it at once seeing it was a very unfair thing to do and wrote me
the form I should make, and I complied under protest under the interpretation of their
Act. Sound lawyers will say they had no right to exercise any control over gypsum,
although they had over certain minerals named under their Act. However [ had to pay
$50 to mine over my own land that I bought and paid. for. I paid that under protest.
Rather than raise any conflict I paid $50 and took out this right. It is a permit to
mine; therefore,· when I sold my property to this company I transfered that lease and
they will have to renew it unless they test the law or the law is changed. But let me
tell the committee this, that that is only an incident and does not affect the question at
all. It would be more difficult for me to explain if that lease covered the Crown lands
containing this valuable deposit that the province looked to for obtaining a revenue to
indemnify itself for voting a subsidy. The lease in question was only a lease to mine
upon my own lands and it was taken out for a certain area at a cost of $50. The appli-
cation that was put in by Mr. Stratton, I think, and for which I got a lease-covered
more than my own land, but it was still more than two miles away from the Govern-
ment lands above. The mining lease gives the right, to mine on this land that I paid
for and perhaps a few acres outside-a little square block-and does not constitute my
property and never did. My property has a clear title and is a piece of real estate that
I bought and paid for. That was handed over, and in giving this explanation I do not
think it is very important except in so far as to prevent the conclusion that might be
drawn, that I had actually leased the Government lands too, and acquired the right to
mine them. The local Government did give a subsidy to that road. It carried out its
promise afterwards and as I said when it voted that subsidy, it gave as a justification
that it was one of the most reasonable subsidies to give, because while the province
could expect no direct return except through the development of the country, and the
Dominion Government generally got most of the benefit through the development-out
of this road they would receive a direct return in the shape of the royalty for every ton
of gypsum that was mined. A further subsidy was then granted. The subsidies that
I explained before, secured the construction of the first 14 miles. Then of course, it was
necessary to build another 14 miles to reach the mine. The subsidy for 11 miles further
was granted. I may explain that, because the time it was granted the government of
New Brunswick-or rather Mr. Blair himself-called attention to the fact, and the lease-
holders. of the other mine called my attention to the fact, that an 11 mile subsidy would
only take the road to this property that I had acquired and if it did not go beyond that
why of course, it would be giving my mine all the advantage. I saw that at once. If
I had been doing it as a sharp piece of business, it would have been
a very nice thing to do. If I could manage it, to get the road just to
corne to the property I had recently bought and go no further, it is very plain the
advantage would lie with me gr the owners of that property. But at the same time Mr.
Blair pointed out that if that· were the intention it would take away from him any
justification for granting the subsidy because he might naturally say, " The subsidy
from this province is not to develop a mine for you. kis to develop provincial mines."
Some of the friends here in connection with the Tobique Valley Railway called my
attention to the fact. Well, I said : "I will explain that to you in five minutes. We
have a certain amount. We can give a certain amount of aid to railways in New
Brunswick. We have a certain number of roads that deserve encouragement.
and we have to give a portion this year, and a portion next year, just according
to the resources at our disposal." To make up a fair proportion in that
district we could not get more than eight or ten miles, or twelve miles perhaps at the
very outside. To get the whole fourteen miles would have been more than the propor-
tion, and some other road would have to go a few miles short. As they were stili under
contract for the first foqurteen miles, and that would take a year to complete, they could
not require either the subsidy for eleven miles or fourteen miles, nor the subsidy they
were getting from the LIcal Government for another year, and I stated to Mr. Blair and
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to the other friends that I hoped they would not think there was any intention on my
part to do what I would call such a dishonourable thing as to use my position to get a
sub.sidy just for my own advantage and block out the others. That would place me in a
very awkward position. They accepted that in very good faith. Immediately after-
wards at the next session out of the other subsidy that was, voted, we got a subsidy for
the other three miles. It was in plenty of time, because the original fourteen miles
could not be completed, nor the last fourteen miles could not be commenced that year.
So that the additional remaining three miles was voted quite early enough not to inter-
fere with or delay the construction of that road, and it did not. The fourteen-mile road
was completed.

I do not know from memory that I need state anything more. These are thé facts.
The company was formed to work out this mine. I hold still some $14,000 of that stock.
I received no money out of the company except the money to pay off the liability on the
property when I handed it over. I thought the stock was very valuable. I think it is
good stock vet. A mill has been built, a very fine mill. It is not running just now-
the market is limited-but there is a fair prospect of doing a paying business on a
reasonable scale. It may develop in years.

To resume, the subsidies granted to the Tobique Valley Railway were granted for
the construction of a public work. As a representative of my county, I say on my oath
I had no other object in pressing for the granting of that subsidy and the construction
of that road than the discharge of a duty that I believed I owed to my constituents
honestly and fairly. The subsidy was granted in the same way as to other roads. The
road is an important road.

Now, I may mention one more point, because that question has been raised, and I
will be done. Attention bas been called to the fact that the road is not operated, and it
has been argued that if it was a sufficiently important section of country to put a road
through, there is therefore the more reason why it should be operated. I will give you
a few facts with regard to that. I want to place the committee in possession of all the
facts that I know, though it will perhaps be more convenient for members to ask further
questions in order to get any information they require. The reason the road bas not
been operated begins in this way. I told you of the financial difficulties of the com-
pany. They made a' contract with Mr. Kitchen to complete the last fourteen miles of
the twenty-eight. He exetuted his contract. They were embarrassed, they could not
operate the road, and they delayed. lLy constituents complained. In the fall of the
year the lumber interest had arranged to carry their supplies by contract with men with
teams over the 28 miles, but they were expecting to get their supplies round by the Cana-
dian Pacific Railway and then by this branch, which would be a great advantage to them.
This stoppage of the road was a great inconvenience to these lumbermen generally and to
the settlers on both sides of the river. In the meantime an arrangement had been made
for the leasing of this road to the Canadian Pacific Railway Company, and it was con-
firmed, as I st.ated, by an Act of Parliament. The lease provided that the Canadian
Pacific Railway should take that road over and run and operate it, and on their part
they were to deliver the road in good running order. The terms will appear in the Act.
The first fourteen miles that was constructed they used during the construction of the
last fourteen miles, and some years had elapsed. Naturally the first fourteen miles,
which, as I stated before, was very expensive to construct, and more expensive to keep
up than the other, has got out of repair and out of order considerably. The Canadian
Pacific Railway sent their engineer over the road before they would consent to take it
over. He reported that it would take about $7,000 to put it in order. I think $7,000
was what the Canadian Pacific Railway offered to take in cash instead of obliging the
Tobique Valley Railway Company te put it in repair. They said : " It is not in a condi-
tion to be taken over, and we are under rzo obligation to put it in repair. Either.put it
in repair and hand it over to us, or if you cannot, we will do the necessary work, and
you shal give us $7,000." The Tobique Valley Railway Company did not raise the
$7;000. The delay went on and I felt it was a very awkward position for my constitu-
ents and myself that this road should not be operated after it had been constructed. . I
applied for information to the Railway Department, and got the information necessary
to know what steps should be taken. I put the machinery of the law into operation,
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and the Tobique Valley Railway Company were summoned before the Exchequer Court
to give reasons why they were not operating the road. They came here, and they then

got a delay of a certain time to complete their arrangements under that lease with the
Canadian Pacific Railway.

The Canadian Pacifie Railway modified its demand to a payment of 82,000, or $3,000
cash and a pledge f rom the Tobique Valley Railway Company that they should be allowed
to recoup themselves for the balance of the $7,000 out of the percentage of the earn-
ings that under the lease they were to give to the Tobique Valley Railway Company.
That arrangement was agreed to, and everything was satisfactory as I thought. They
had to get the authority of the company to hold that payment. The Canadian Pacific
Railway then reported that ail the titles for right of way were not placed in their hands,
that the Tobique Valley Railway Company had not secured titles though they might
have satisfied the claim. They were then asked to secure titles for the right of way.
The last was from the Indian Departient, the line crosses a piece of their reserve. That
was about a month ago, and I was informed that everything had been complied with,
the lease would be executed, and the Canadian Pacifie Railway would engage to run the
road. I have no doubt at ail that when the lease is completed-and it ought to be
ready for comnpletion now-that the Canadian Pacifie Railway will do as it does with its
branches generally, operate that road, because it is in such an important section of the
country. That is the reason of the delay, a delay as unpleasant to me as to any person in
the country, a delay most unsatisfactory to me and to my constitutents, for we are mos4
interested in the road. I give yon that explanation of the delay.

I do not think it necessary to make any statement now other than that I have
made. I have made that statement f rankly and honestly, believing it to be true in
every respect, and if the committee or any member of the committee wish to ask any
question on any point as to which he is in doubt, or 'ior any other reason, I will be most
happy to give him any further information that I can on the subject.

By Mr. Lister:

Q. There are one or two questions as to which I should like to have a little further
information.- Perhaps I did not understand them thoroughly in the course of your nar-
rative. What is the total length of this Tobique Valley Railway 7-A. Do you mean
already constructed?

Q. Not the total length constructed, but the total length authorized to be con-
structed ?-A. You are speaking now of the charter under wLich it was constructed.

Q. It was chartered by the Nova Scotia Parliament 7-A. By the New Brunswick
Parliament. It was chartered foi- the construction of a road from Tobique to connect
with the proposed road-that was the intention, I do not know whether it is the exact
wording or not-that would run from Campbelltown across to Grand Falls.

Q. What would be the length ?-A. That would involve the construction in ail as
near as I can judge of about 90 or 100 miles or perhaps 80 to 100 miles.

Q. Then there was a subsidy granted, as I understand it, of $3,200 a mile for 28
miles 7-A. 28 miles, yes.

Q. It was found that owing to the difficulties of construction the amount of the
Dominion subsidy was not sufficient 7-A. Yes.

Q. The authority was then taken to apply the total subsidy of $3,200 a mile to the
construction ·of the first 14 miles ?-A. What does the hon. gentleman mean by
authority?

Q. Statute, I suppose 7-A. Yes, parliamentary authority.
Q. Parliamentary authority.7-A. The subsidy was voted by Parliament.
Q. Instead of for the whole 28 miles it was allowed to apply to the first 14 miles ?

That was the way it was done 7-A. Yes.
Q. Then the 14 miles I suppose were constructed 7-A. There were undertaken

and construction was commenced, but as I have stated the company got into financial
difficulties before they completed their contract.

Q. Before the first 14 miles 7-A. Before the first 14 miles.
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Q. Did the New' Brunswick Glovernment also grant a subsidy for those 14 miles -
A. Afterwards.

Q. And before their corpletion !-A. I would not be sure whether it was before
its conpl-tion. Tlhey entered into the obligation. I don't know when it was paid. I
woukl not be certain about it.

Q. It is no consequence. Whatever the subsidy of the New Brunswick Govern-
nient was it was t-> apply to the first 14 miles ?-A. No, i think not, and that I do not
care about discussing, because it is a question of policy of the New Brunswick Govern-
ment. I tell the lion. gentleman this fron memnory that I think there was a block sui
grranted by the Provincial Governmîent, and it was a question that I heard discussed by
the company and some of the friends of the Governmient as to how that should be
applied : whether it should be applied to the upper portion of the road that was not
conmenced or whether it should be divided in a certain proportion betweei the first
14 miles and the last 14 miles.

Q. How much was it ?-A. I don't kniow tlat either, because we had no control
over that. It was a local subsidy thiat was dealt with between the company and the
local governnent.

Q. Now you found, or it was necessary as a mnatter of fact to come back to the
Dominion Parliament and to ask for a further subsidy for the Tobique Valley Railway?
-A. Yes.

Q. You remember when that was, M r. Costigan 1-A. Tt was at the next
Q. I think it was in May, 1890 ?-A. For a further subsidy?
Q. A total subsidy of 835,200 -A. A bulk sum.
Q. A bulk sum ?-A. What would that cover?
Q. I (o not know ?-A. That would be about 11 miles, I suppose?
Q. About 11 miles ?-A. Yes.
Q. When that subsidy was voted in May, 1890, had any portion of the Tobique

Valley Railway been completed ?-A. In 1890?
Q. In May, 18907-A. I think it was about completed, I would not be sure.
Q. That would be the 11 miles ?-A. No.
Q. Then you think that when the subsidy of May, 1890, was granted, the first 14

miles would be about completed 7-A. No. They had had that financial break and I
think about that time Kitchen took the contract to complete their contract and was
going on with it.

Q. Their work would be about 14 miles ?-A. Originally the contract was 14 miles
and the first contractors failed to complete it, and Kitchen was the second contractor
that undertook and did execute the work, but it was not executed at the time this
subsidy for 11 miles was granted.

Q. No. Then did that $35,200 apply to the first Il miles or was it to be applied
to the rest of the road?-A. That 835,0007 The Dominion hiad no furthier right nor
could it be asked to grant any more to the first 14 miles.

B>y Mr. Dames:

Q. You got a double subsidy on the first portion 7-A. Yes.

By fr. Lister:

Q. A double subsidy on the first 14 miles and 835,000 in addition ?-A. No, not
ail on the first 14 miles. The first 28 miles had 83,200 a mile. At the next session of
Parlianient that subsidy was changed so as to make the subsidy for the 28 miles appli-
cable to the first 14 solely.

Q. Yes, exactly ?-A. Or giving a double mileage rate. That left nothing for the
other 14 miles. Then the .835,000 bulk sum was to aid the construction of the upper
14 miles to the extent of 11 miles of the next 14.

Q. That is what I wanted to get at. Then the $35,000 was for the next 14 miles ?
-A. For 11 miles of the next 14.

Q. And I suppose the grant of that $35,000 it was understood would have the
effect of securing the completion of the 28 miles 7-A. No.
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Q. Well what 7-A. It would tend towards it. It was a recognition of the-
road. It was getting a portion of the subsidy, and as I stated before, if there was a
contract entered into I do not know what position we would be in with regard to the
other 14 miles or the balance remaining to be constructed under our first scheme as the
principal portion of the undertaking originally.

Q. Well, as a matter of fact, the road was constructed for 28 miles 1-A. Finally.
Q. Finally ?-A. Yes.
Q. That would include the 835,200, the subsidy of $6,400 and whatever was re-

ceived fromn the New Brunswick Government 7-A. Yes, that is it.
Q. These and whatever private funds were put into the enterprise to construct it?

-A. Yes.

By Mr. .Davies:

Q. Were there any private funds that-you know of ?-A. Yes, I think I mentioned
Mr. Simeoi R. Jones. I think he advanced very largely on bonds or something.

Q. On bonds 7-A. He holds bonds, I think.

By Jr. Lister:

Q. .Now, that subsidy of 835,200 was asked for in the House on the 12th May,
1890, Mr. Costigan 7-A. Perhaps so.

Q. It appears by the records 7-A. I do not dispute that.
Q. I suppose that is correct? Then on the 13th May, the Government asked Par-

liament to grant $35,200 to this railway, one day after you had become the purchaser of
the property, as I understand it. Will you look and see 7-A. 12th May, 1890, that is
the date of the deed.

Q. The conveyance to you of this particular property was made on the 12th May,
1890 ? You became the purchaser of it at the price of $2,500 7-A. Yes.

Q. Then on the 13th May, 1890, the Governnient asked Parliamnent to grant a fur-
ther subsidy to the road of $35,200. That is correct ?-A. Yes.

Q. One day after your purchase ?-A. You are reading from the records, I suppose,
I have no reason to doubt that.

Q. Yes, I am taking the Parliamentary record. Of course you, as a memberof the
Government, knew at the time you made the purchase of the failure of the company to
construct the road, on account, I suppose, of the inadequacy of the bonuses? You
knew, I say, that the Government had decided to grant a further subsidy of $35,200?
-A. No. I would like to answer every question that my friend puts, but I would like
him not to put the question in such a way that an affirmative answer would be mis-
leading.

Q. Well, I would put it in this way, Mr. Costigan.-A. I will give my own
answer.

Q. Give your own answer. I do not want to embarrass you. Did you know prior
to the 13th May, the day when Parliament was asked for the grant of this bonus, that
the bonus was to be granted 7-A. I took it for granted, of course, like any.other item
in the estimates proposed to Parliament which would likely be voted. There is not
much doubt about that.

Q. So that at that time, of course, you were aware that the road was to get a fur-
ther bonus?-A. What I did not like, Mr. Lister, was this, that you coupled it with the
inquiry: " Did not you know at this time just when you became purchaser of this pro-
perty, that Parliament was to be asked for a subsidy, and you knew that the road could
not be built on account of the inadequacy of the aid they %vere'getting, and that this
335,000 was to end it all." I did not know anything of the sort. I knew I had purchased
the property. I knew that Parliament would be asked for, and would likely vote, that
q35,000 for Il miles, at the upper end of the 28 miles. I knew also that Mr. Kitchen
was completing his contract, and would complete it under the subsidies granted, as.they
were perfectly adequate, and that this 835,000 was just exactly in line with the policy
before adopted, that this Parliament had subsidized 28 miles out of the whole lot. That

2-2
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subsidy was changed because it vould not secure the construction of one mile, and they
put the subsidy on the first 14 miles. That went on, and they went on and got the Il
miles constructed, because it could be constructed under the ordinary subsidy, being
the ordinary class of work.

Q. The point is this, that the day before the Gover-nment asked Parlianient to vote
this 835,200, you became the purchaser of the Arbuckle property ?-A. I became the
purchaser of the Arbuckle property on the 12th of May.

Q. And the Arbuckle property -was a property that had been owned by Mr.
Arbuckie for 30 years ?-A. 1 do not know. le hiad worked it for 30 years, and I sup-
pose he must have owned it.

Q. Which of the property had been le:sed by the Governînt to a colmpany ?-A.
You inean the Crown lands ?

Q. It was leased to a company ?-A. Yes.
Q. Then do I understand fron your stateinent that the only part of the gypsum

property in that section not controlled by this comnpany vas the property purcbased by
you fron Arbuckle ?-A. You are speaking of the other g-psun conpany tlhat hnd the
lease.

Q. That had the lease ?-A. Not the railway c-ompany.
Q. Not the railway company?-A. They controlled all the Crow-n lands. They

controlled aho wliat vas known as the Edgar lot, that had been mined for gypsui
too, which was private property, right at the terminus of the road, where the govern-
ment property lay. I think there were four lots above that, gypsui lots held by pri-
vate inclividuals above the terminus of the road.

Q. Above the terminus of the road ?-A. Yes.
Q. But the question I amn asking you is wlether all the property in the vicinity of

the rond, vith the exception of the Arbuckle lot had been leased by the Govei-nment to
this conpany, that is the question, with tlhe exception of the A rbuckle lot ?-A. No, there
were two or three lots thîer could not lease.

Q. Beyond the road ?-A. Beyond the road.
Q. You said four miles beyond the terminus of the roac, did you not ?-A. No, 1

did not say four miles. AIl these lots lay close together near the govern-ment lots.
They have sold one or two at the upper end, and they have leased the rest.

Q. Then witlh the exception of ore or two which thcrgovernment sold, the company
held the bulk of the land 7-A. Yes, that vas my statement.

Q. Then how much did this Tobique Valley Railway Coipiny receive altogether
inbonuscs from the Dominion Government?-A. Well, I have never figu red it up. I
have not disputed the figures there. $130.,000 nay be correct or it may not. f did
not look into it That could easily be ascertained. They received :3,200 a mile for the
whole 28 miles, and they receied 83,200 additional for the first 14 miles. That w-ould
be 28 times 93,200 and 14 times s3,200 added together.

By Mr. 3Juloek:

Q. S134,000 ?-A. I suppose that is correct.
Q. At the time vou submitted the pi oposition to governmnent, you represented, of

course, that the construction of the ioad would develop the plaster deposits in that sec-
tion of the country ?-A. When the first application was made ?

Q. Yes, whei the tirst application was made ?-A. Yes, when the first application
was made that w-as stated in the petitions that came to parliament, and in' the applica-
tions to the New Brunswick legislature.

Q. It was stated be-e by you ?-A. Yes, and in the petitions. I referred to the
petitions.

Q. The petitions were aIso submitted ?-A. Yes.
Q. Were any statements made about it when the furither subsidy was asked for?-

A. I de not remeinber.
Q. You do not reiemuber that ?-A. If it was necessary to give any r-easons, very

likely that reason would be given, because that was one of the largest items of traffic.
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Q. Well now, on the 25tn September, 1891, you asked for the renewal of the origi-
nal sulbsidy of 889,600. That would be in 1891 ?-A. In1 1891.

Q. Yes, the 25th Septeinber, 1891 ?-A. What do you mean by the renewal of the
S89,600.

Q. $80,600. It had lapsed 7-A. I suppose it lad siimply lapsed, and it was to keep
it f rom expiring. The road was under construction.

Q. That was after you purchased the property ?-A. Yes.
Q. The subsidy had lapsed, application was made to Parliament for a renewal of

the subsidy, and you were asked by Mr. Mulock " Who are the owners of the plaster
deposits." Do vou remember that, Mr. Costicgan ?-A. I do not recollect.

Q, It will be found on page 6139 of Hansard of thatyear '-A. I have no doubt of it.
Q. And in answer to that quetion you say this: "The New Brunswick Govern-

nient are the principal owners, and that is the reason the local subsidy was granted. I
believe sone private persons have one or two lots" ?-A. That is strictly correct. I
would consider that strictly correct froin my imenory.

Q. One of the one or two private persons that owned some of the lots was your-
self ?-A. Evicently, according to the dates given.

Q. Then the property was purchased by you, you say, for 82.500. That was the
original purcliase price ?-A. Yes.

Q. And afterwards a joint stock company was formed in which you were to receive
$20,000 worth of the stock ?-A. .820,000.

Q. You were to get 820,000 worth of the stock 7-A. Foi the property.
Q. And the coinpany was to assume paymuent of the mortgage which you had given?

-A. No.
Q. You were to pay the mortgnge -A. They gave me the money and paid the

îortgage out of the $20,000.
Q. So that that would leave you?-A. 816,500.
Q. For which you hold stock ?-A. Yes.
Q. Now can you tell me the total shares in that company? Are 250 shares sub-

scribed -A. They areS100 shares. The authorized capital under the charter is 8.50,000.
There is .$31,900 paid-up stock.

Q. That would include your .20,000?-A. Yes. There is 818,100 undistributed
stock held by the company.

Q. The total nuruber of shares subscribed is 250 -- A. They are $100 shares.
Q. That would be 250, M'r. Costigan, vould it not?-A. Perhaps so. No, 250

would be $'25,000 would it not ?
Q. Yes. But in the original application-the original stock list-filed witli the

Department, the number of shares subscribed for is 250 ?-A. Oh, that may be, yes.
Q. Fifty per cent of the whole thing ?-A. Yes.
Q. Antid you appear there to have been the holder of 225 of these shares 7-A. That

may be of course.
Q. This stock list still stands in the same position?--A. I asked the secretary to

give me a statement and this is his statement : "Authorized capital $50,000, paid-up
stock, $31,900; undisposed of stock still held by the company .18,100; stock held by
myself, 814,500." I have disposed of .2,000 of the stock. That is held by others,
but the statement is correct. What I orignially held was 816,500.

Q. You told us already that Arbuckle became despondent about the road ever
being completed 7-A. I never saw himi, but I suppose that is what I heard.

Q. That is what you heard 7-A. That is what I heard.
Q. And when asked as to whether you would give 82,500 for the land, you coin-

pleted the purchase 7-A. I said so at once.
Q. How long would that be before you got the conveyance ?-A. Oh, it would not

be many days, b2cause I knew if I did not buy it some one else would.
Q. Well, I suppose the effect of the construction of the road was to enhance the

value of these gypsum bèds very materially ?-A. Yes. I am quite willing to admit
·that the gypsuim deposits there would not be of any very great value unless the road
-was constructed.
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Q. Then, as mnatters stood at that time, wouldi 2,.50 be a fair price for the pro.
perty 7-A. 82,500 ?

Q. And not knowing, of course, that the road was to be finished ?-A. ,2,500
vould iever have been a fair value for the property if you gave any consideration to

the deposits of gypsum. Unless you cailcuiated the extra value of this deposit it would
not he worth a quarter of that money as farm land or for any other purpose.

Q. Calculating at that tiime and assuming no road vaq to be Luilt, would 82,500 be
a fair consideration for the land ? Inceluding its value on account of farming as well as
gypsurn beds 7-A. Well, the tmai miglit be satisfied to take it or he might ask more. I
wouid not give any more for it.

Q. You considered it was worth that at all events ?-A. I considercd it w\as worth
more because I had no money to purchase. I was not a speculator an'd I had no means
to invest in that way.

Q. You considered it a bargain ?-A. I considered it was a very advantageous
offer, and I had just as good a riglt to take advantage of it as my friend here or any ore
else.

Q. Assuning the roadi would be cotpleted ?-A. I had no doubt about the road
being completed.

Q. Yoi had no doubt about the road being completed at al?-A. No.
Q. Well, then, the completion of the road, I understand you to say, would enhance

the value of this property very materially ?-A. I can lia\ e no doubt about that. No.
one could pretend that it did not.

Q. WouId you consider it increaed the valie 8i20,000 7-A. I consider it would
increase the value to more than that, but I tmtight be mîistaken.

Q. Then what I understand you to say is-A. The road is completed now and I
caniot sell thtat stock for what I couId first sell it.

Q. We are talking about things as they were then. The cotplietion of the roal
mentit that the property would at least be worth $20,000 ?-A. The comapletion of the
road made the property valuable. 1 know what the ion. gentleman's meaning is and I
amt glad to enlighten him. The property would not have had any extraordinary value
beyond the minerals that wVouid be perhaps diflicult of access, and the completion of the
road no mtatter who owns titis land, made it nost valuable. As far as the hon. gentle-
man cati connect me with this matter, I tell him the road enhanced the value of the land.

Q. You have already toici us youi consider the lands after the comipletion of the
road to be worth more than -,20,000 ?-A. I thought that the lands would be very valu-
able if properly workced, and I think so still.

Q. The answer you gave, and I only want to know whether you adhere to it or not,
vas as to how you understood the facts nt that time 7-A. Yes.

Q. Woud tthe completion of the road mnake the lands that you purchased for
S2,500 worth more than 820,000 7-A. I could not place any exact value any more than
you could, Mr. Lister, upon nining property, but I tell you this, frankly and honestly,
if I did not think the rond would iave been comtpleted, I would never have bought the
land ; and I tell you honestly I bought the land because I believed the road would have
been coipleted, and I tell you honestIv that the value of the land would he very greatly
enhanced by the construction of the road. That is as inuch as I can tell you.

Q. You have told us you thought it was increased more than 820,000 ?--A. It is in
connection with the price given by the company for it. I thought S820,000 was a fair
value and I accepted it for that.

Q. You thought $20,000 a fair value ?-A. Yes.
Q. And in addition to that you had the large profits you would have as a stock-

holder in the comtpany ?-A. Those were prospective.
Q. If a monev offer of 320,000 had been made to you for the property would you

have accepted it at the tinie ?-A. Very likely.
Q. Before the formation of the company ?-A. If you had offered me $10,000 I

would have taken it, and thought you were getting a bargain, but you would have had
to form a company and to have developed the property.

The Committee adjourned.
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COMMITTEE ROO.M No. 49,
HOUSE OF Co3DIoNs, 11th July, 1895.

The Comiuittee met.

Hon. JOHN COSTIGAN re-called and further examined.

By Mr. Mfulock:

Q. Mr..Costigan, the first Goveranient bonus of 889,600 lapsed, if I reinember
rightly, and was renewed in 1891 ?-A. I admit any statement the hon. gentleman niakes,
presuning he has taken it from the record. There is no point in it.

Q. Wait till I see if I an right on that. The first Gbvernment bonus was a bonus
of 89,600, 86,400 a mile ?-A. The first vote was a. vote of that amount of $3,200 a
mile for 28 miles.

Q. And they doubled it up, giving the same amount for half the line?-A. On half
the line, at the next session of Parliament.

Q. At the next session of Parlianrit ?-A. Yes.
Q. Well, tracing it down historically, I find it does. The first bonus that was

availel of was the result of the vote of 83-.5200 in 1890, because you will find that in
1891, on the 25th of September, 1891, the House voted 889,600, whiclh was a revote ?-
A. Before I answer that 1 wish to say that I am sorry I cannot place myself in the
position that my friend seens to think that lie is justified in taking. I cannot plead or
argue. I have corne here to give my statenient of facts.

TEE CHAIRMAN.-YOU have a right to give your statement in the fullest wav and
witlh the fullest explanations.

Mn. MUt.ociý.-You can frane your answer as you like.
Mii. COSTIGA.-Yes, but the question you put to me stated as a fact that the

subsidy which was first voted for 28 miles -was doubled up. Then you say the first
subsidy that was availed of was that for the first 14 miles or for the 11.

Mr. MULOK-Please do not wander away. from the question.
Mir. CoSTIGAN-I think you will admit that I have a right to make a statement in

ny own defence. If you judge from the heading in the newspapers, stating that certain
things have been proved, it would lead to a very wrong impression. The argument, if
there is anytliing in it is this, that all the other subsidies hîad expired and died, and the
first subsidy availed of was this which was granted, as you say, one day after I pur-
chased the Arbuckle property.

Mr. Mui.oci-We slall not get on by argument. Please answer the question.
Mr. CosTriGAN-But you vill admit that I have a right to make an explanation.

iMy answer is that that was not the first subsidy availed of, that though the subsidy al-
luded to expired, as several other subsidies had expired, that they were renewed-1 sup-
pose that is the proper term.

Mr. M.ULOCI-Revoted.
Mr. CosTIGA-That they were revoted by Parliament, and that long before this

subsidy you allude to was granted this road was under contract.
Mr. MULOcK-These are all niatters of explanation and argument. I an not

wanting to misrepresent you. I am just wvanting to take it historically, and you can
add any explanation you like.

Mr. COSTIGAN-That is my answer'.

By Mfr. 2lfulock:

Q. The first question, I put to you, is this. What w'as the first money derived by
this railway from a vote of Parliament? For your recollection I would say the original
vote of $S9,600 lapsed. Admitting, of course, that the work was under contract at the
time, and that Parliament was siiply formally revoting the subsidy, it hîad lapsed ?-A.
Yes.
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Q. And historically-I am just taking it chronologically now.-A. Well, now, I
will answer your question.

Q. I find the first vote that went into the treasury of this company was this $35,-
200 vote in 1890 ?--A. I think that inust be vrong. I will tell you the reason. I have
had nothing to do with the payfments. I did not follow the paynents. My impression
is that must be wrong, because the road was under contract and the first few miles
be gu n.

Q. Have you got " Hansard " for 1891 ?-A. If the hon. gentleman does not mind
me depending on my nemory, my impression is that it w,,as not the first contract, that
the road was under contract, partly constructed, and conpleted afterwarcls on the vote
of that 889,600, that that nust have been the first money used to pay for the construc-
tion of the first 14 miles, and that the first 14 miles was constructed and completed he-
fore the second 14 miles was in a position to claim any portion of the second vote.

Q. On the 25th September, 1891, if the " Hansard " was here you would find it as
I state, the House voted 889,600, being in lieu of the previous subsidy of that amuount ?
-A. Yes.

Q. Now, there was only one previous subsidy of that amount ?-A. That is all-I
beg your pardon.

Q. There had been one previous subsidy prior to September, 1S91 ?-A. You have
that in my statement anl your own. As I said before, there w'as only one subsidy of
83,200 per mile for 28 miles, but at the next session of Parliament that grant was made
applicable to the first 14 miles.

Q. And that subsidy of 86,400 per mile ainounted to 889,600 ?-A. Of course.
Q. And there was only one such vote? That one lapsed and the other took its

place ?-A. Yes.
Q. Then the vote cf 1891 of SS9,600 was the only 8$9,600 voted to the company?

-A. There was no other moner. It was confirming or extending or continuing the
saine anount of money, only it was to be paid on that shorter distance.

Q. We wil! admit thiat the enterprise vas under way at the time i-A. Yes.
Q. Then I want to go back to it histoi ically. The first vote that did not lapse,

that went into the treasury of the company, was the vote of 835,200 in May, 1890 ?-
A. Yes.

Q. And the then current vote of $89,600 having lapsed in 1891 wvas revoted in.
September, 1891. Is that wlhat you understand ?--A. I would not object to that state-
ment as being contrary to the fact. It is very likely, because it means this : It means.
that the original vote vas first changed to a vote of the same amount to be distributed
on half the distance.

Q. I will let vou have the "1 Hansarid," and tiien you will see whether I am in error.
I only 'vant to be just historically 1-A. I think 1 understand the question that the lion.
gentleman is asking.

Q. See here is the resolution on page 6139 of the "l ansard " of 1891
To the Tobique Valley Railway Company, for 14 miles of their railway, from

Perth Centre Station towards Plaister Rock Island, in lieu of the subsidy for a like
ancunt granted by the Act passed in the session held in the 50th and 51st years of
Heu Majesty's reign. chapter 24, a subsidy not exceeding $6,400 per mile, nor exceeding
ii the whole 89,600."

That was the resolution under which that 889,600 was paid to the company ?-A.
Yes, I suppose it was paid under that resolution.

Q. And then what vas the third grant or bonus ?-A. The third grant-three.
miles further.

Q. 83,200 a mile?-A. Yes.
Q. What year was that voted ?-A. It must have been next vear I suppose.
Q. It is immaterial ?-A. It was the next year that any subsidies were vote(, I

know that.
Q. Well, Mr. Costigan, only one question more. I asked you here at thé tine this.

subsidy was voted, on the 25th day of September, 1891, when Parliament was being
asked to make that revote-you spoke in support of the resolution as appears in " Han-
sard ", page 6140, and bere are your remarks:
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"I can, perhaps, give some information in regard to this railway. The subsidy
was originally granted for the construction of 28 miles from Perth Centre Station to
what was known as the Plaister Rock Island, where there is an inexhaustible deposit of
gypsum. A memorial was sent in favour of it from people in the Province of Quebec
as well as people in the Province of New Brunswick. So that the road is not a purely
local road, and it was on this ground that the subsidy was granted. It runs through
an excellent agricultural country, though'the great object is, of course, to develop these
immense deposits of gypsui. The Legislature of New Brunswick has granted $70,000 to
this railway. Fourteen miles have been put under contract, and the contract is about
completed, so that nearly all the subsidy has been earned."

That is the explanation you made to accompany this revote ?-A. I am satisfied
that statement was made in good faith.

Q. No doubt. Mr. Mills, of Bothwell, asked "Is this called the McAllister sub-
sidy ? "

"Mr. Costigan-I never heard that naine applied to it."
"Mr. Mulock-Who are the owners of this plaster deposit?"
" Mr. Costigan-The New Brunswick Government are the principal owners, and

that is the reason the local subsidy was granted. I believe sone private persons have
one or two lots."

Now, were you not one of the private persons who had'one or two lots ?-A. By
the statement macle the other day, and the facts brou ght out, that on a certain date, the
day before the discussion in the House, I was constituted the owner by deed and by
telegraph, I must have been one of the owners. That statement was perfectly true.

Q. Then why did you not give your naine to the House at that time ?-A. If I was
the owner, and I don't dispute it from what the honourable gentleman has said,-

Q. It is not from wvhat I said, it is from what you know ?-A. I would not have
known it until you called my attention to it.

Q. But this is a year afterwards. Remember this is not May, 1890. This is
in September, 1891, I asked you the question. You bought the property in May, 1890 7-
A. Yes.

Q. And in September, 1891, you advocated the granting of a bonus or the revote ?
-A. Yes.

Q. And in support of tlat application you told Parliament that the principal
owners were the Province of New Brunswick and one or two private persons owned
land ?-A. And the answer was absolutely correct.

Q. Yes, but du yuu nuo iik when you are advising Parliament and you being one
of these two persons owning land, you should in candour have given that answer?
A. I stated under my oath that I did not then, nor do I see any reason now why I
shôuld volunteer the statement that I was the owner by an honest purchase of a piece
of private property that I had a right to buy independent of the existence of the hon.
gentleman and Parliament itself.

Q. Nobody is questioning your right to buy the property ?-A. If you had gone
further, Mr. Mulock, when you made that statement and asked me " do you know who
the owners are ? Are you one of the owners ? Can you tell who the owners are 7"
Then if I were an owner I would say, Mr. Mulock, I own one of those lots."

Q. When vou were asked wlho the owners of the property are, you did not give your
own naie as one --A. No, I did not volunteer that.

Q. No, you did not volunteer that, and yet you were, as a member of the govern-
ment, advising Parliainent to support that vote 7-A. Does the hon. gentleman himself
think I had any unworthy reasons for withholding it?

Q. It may have been an accident. I think you should have given the answer to
Parliament 7-A. I do not plead it was an accident at all.

Q. When you were asked who were the owners of that plaster deposit you did not
say you owned part of that property and there is the responsibility I attach to you.
You ought in candour to have stated it, and it is a matter of comment ?-A. I am very
sorry if I have been the means of leaving my hon. f riend in a position to shake his con-
fidence. I still adhere strictly speaking to the truth. I feel no conscientious scruples for
having made that statement, as it ap pears there. I feel that I was not withholding any
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truth, I was shirking no responsibility, and I still adhere to the statement that that
statement was made in good faith.

Q. Of course, it might be an accident or an oversight ?-A. I do not plead it vas
anv accident. I want the facts to be brought out for whatever they are worth. I am
responsible to the fullest extent for any fair interpretation that may be put upon my
actions.

Q. Therc isnothing gained by our arguingi ?-A. There is nothing, and I Io not want
to argue. Let other people argue for me if they can.

Q. The facts are, that at that time you were the owner of one of the properties ?
A. Evidently I was the owner of 100 acres cf land not at the terminus of

the road, not of the principal deposit at all, as lias been indicated. I have explained
that before that the Go' ernment deposits, -with the exception of a couple of lots, were at
this Plaster Island. The Government of New Brunswick controlled the whole of it,
eitier theiselves or had let it to New Brunswick gentlemen on lease.

Q. We have lad that all before.-A. J hope the honourable gentleman will not
complain I ask no favours fron the honourable gentleman, but I ask the treatment of
a gentleman.

Q. I an examining you as a witness. You can lecture me some other time.-A.
No, I am trying te state this as a witness, and i will try and be careful not to state
anything that would not be considered binding upon me as a sworn vitness. I will call
the attention of the honourable genîtIeiman to the fact that I am sworn, and I hope lie
will not forget that. Be is not sworn, and iii putting his questions, or as to any infer-
ence lie may draw in putting tlhem, I hope lie wvill treat me fairly.

Q. I an anxiousto do this with absolute fairness and it is a very great disappoint-
ment and surprise with respect to a matter to vhich I attaclhed a great deal of import-
ance, to learn tlirough tliese newspaper articles-that was ny first intimation-that you
had an interest in this property and had not given that answer to me when I asked yo,
because as a member of the Government, asking Parliament, in the public interest, to
grant ioney, it seems to me Parliament should know the exact position that such a
gentleman is in. He has a right to have a private interezt, but in that case it would be
better if Parliament knev it, so as to understand how far to be governed by the advice
given. That is a matter of comment.-A. That is a iatter of comment. Mr. Chair-
nmani, I am a vol untary witness, naking a statemnent here. I told you I would not extend
that statement further than was necessary. At this stage I must make a short state-
ment. I am sorry my lionourable friend was surprised I did not volunteer this infor-
mation.

Q. No, you were asked it.-A. If you will excuse me, nov I will miake miy state-
ment. very short. I ai sorry ny friend is surprised and disappointed I did not make
that statement at the time. There might be an impression created outside that does
not exist now, that I caine to Parliament a menber of the Governient laving recenitly
purchased 100 acres of this mining land, the value of whiclh would be increased by the
construction of this road, and having so purchased that land I came before the House
and pleaded for a subsidy for that road. The policy of the subsidy for that road, as I
have shown you, was decided when the vhiole 28 miles were subsidized. The policy of
the building of that road wvas fixed vhen that subsidy was changed so as to insure the
construction of the first 14 miles. The policy was insured and justified by the province
when they gave provincial aid. and in a further statement that I make under oath I say
that that did not influence me one iota in my ad vocacy for a subsidy, and if I did not own
one inch of land there I would have advocated that subsidy, as I felt bound to advocate
as a private memîber or otherwise representing the county, the further subsidy, and ny
constituents know it. I wislh to make the further statement iii contradiction to an im-
pression that lias been created on accouit of the answer I gave the other day, that I
got this property because there was noi hope of any one knowing lie could get it at a
low price and the moment I got it, then I got a vote that would secure the construction
of the road. I stated the owner of the property seemed to be discourageri at the de-
lay, but there was not a man, even my opponeiits -in the constituency, that had any
doubt of the construction of the road. I think that is all I need to say on those few
points.
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Q. Can you say why the road is not in operation ?-A. Did the hon. gentleman hear
my explanation on that point, because I volunteered that too.

Q. You have covered that?-A. If you want any further information I will give
it to you.

Q. I was not present ?-A. I covered it just from niemory. If the lion. gentleman
wants any further information I wilI ansiver him on that point.

Q. One other question. Wliat part did you take in getting the third subsidy?-
A. Do you ca'l the last three miles the third subsidyl

Q. Yes.-A. The subsidy for the last three miles was given as a inatter of gcod
faith. The Government was pledged to it, because the subsidy for the eleven miles was
given by thein. knowing that it would not comnplete the second fourteen miles. The
ainount vas so snall that year that all subsidies had to be given in proportion to the
claims made, but the granting of that eleven miles implied, and assurances were given,
that the otier three miles would be given whlenever subsidies were again voted by
Pariament. That pledge was given, andi the subsidy for the three miles was granted whenî
the other subsidies were voted.

Q. I an asking you what part you took in promoting that grant of _3,200 for the
last three miles ?-A. I cannot reniember the last movement or the last arguient, but I
will admit that I took the fullest part that a representive of that constituency, interested
in that part of the country, could take and from tlat motive. entirely independent of
any money considerations or muoney interest.

By 3h'. Spro.-

Q. That was your own constituency ?-A. Yes.

By 3r. -Mulock:

Q. When that vote was asked fron Parliamnent, did vou at that time inforni Par-
liament that you were interested in the property ?-A. Not unless I was asked.

Q. There is no record of it.-A. I do not pretend that i volunteered the informa-
tion. I do not think it was the business of Parliament and I do not think it was yours.

Q. Did you inform your colleagues in Council?-A. I do not think- I informied
then, because it vas none of their business any more than it. was yours.

By M1r. Lister:

Q. You tuld us the other day that the New Brunswick Government had granted a
lease to a company of all the plaster deposits that had not been sold or granted by the
Government to private individuals?-A. That is my impression. That is my conviction.

Q. And you have also told us tlat the plaster deposits granted by the Government,
or rather leased by the Government to a company-that the iailway company was
interested in these leases, the Tobique Valley Railway Company ?-A. Will my friend
Mr. Lister allow me to make one statement, and it will assist him iii putting questions
so as not to cause confusion. In the first place, there was the Tobique Valley Railway
Company controlling and pushing on that woi k, and dealing with the'Government for
subsidies to aid them in the construction of the road. Then, besides that, there was a
coinpany-I suppose they were organized, I do not know-but there were several gentle-
men banded together, either by charter or letters patent. I do not know which ; at any
rate, there were several individuals interested by a lease they had obtained from the
Local Government for the privilege of working these gypsum lands. Thiat covered the
Government lands, I think all that they controlled. Now, that nay be called another
company.

Q. What was the name of that company ?-A. I do not know, unless it would be
a muining or gypsumu company. I do not know. Then when you speak of the Tobique
Valley Gypsum and Mining Company, that is the company. the last coupany forned,
that purchased my private property. Now these three are distinct.

Q. I understand that, Mr'. Costigan?-A. Now another point. I want to show yGu
where the connection is, but I do not want any confusion. The Tobique Valley Rail-
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way Company vere the company constructing and owi-ng and coatrolling that road.
The second comîîpany t.hat I alluded to were the holders of a lease from tle local Govern-
ment of the Crown lands.

By t/he CIairman

Q. At the termin.us ?-A. At the terminus. Sone meibers of the Tobique Valley
Railway Company took shares or bought stock of this leased Govermnent property.
Therefore some of the members of the Tobique Valley R ailway Company-there is no
reason why I should not mention the names-Mr. John Connor, for instance, bought
out somnebody's share iii this other comipany or organization. I had nothing to do wvith
any of these movetuents at the tinie.

By fr. Lister:

Q. I am not charging that vou ever had ?-A. Bit.the honourable genitlemai will
see that it is important that the public should understand the position of these three
different companies, because otherwise they might comle to a wrong conclusion. He lias
htinted that the interests of the Tobique Valley Raiway Company and the Tobique
Valley Gypsum and Mining Coupany miglt have been connected. I say there vas no
connection at all. The Tobique Valley Gypsum and Mininîg Company was a conpany
to develop the deposits on the Arbuckie property about three miles below the gypsuim
property leased from the Government by the gentlemen I have spoken of.

Q. Your statement. is this, that there was a railway company, an incorporated con-
panv ?-A. Yes.

Q. And there was a plaster comtpany, whether incorporated or not you do not
undertake to say, but sone people who were interested in the railwav coimipany were
interested in the plaster company ?-A. One or two.

Q. Then there was the Tobique Valley Gypsui and Mining Conpany formnied for
the purpose of developing the Arbuckle property ?- A. Yes, and the other conpany
was interested in the Governnent property and the private land they bought above.

Q. I understand vou. I understood vou to say the other day that the coupanv
holding the land lensed fron the Governinent went to New York for the purpose of

nth ,stock of the company, as I understood, or selling the property, which ?-A.
If Vou change the words " went to Nev Yorlk " to " had negotiations.

Q. With people in New York ?-A. Yes.
Q. Well, which was it, to sell the property, or to bave it stocked ?-:-A. My impres-

sion was that it vas to get some one to fori a strong company and take the railway antid
their lands over together. Tlhe reason I remenber that is because I was willing to put
iy land in until J found I couici not put it in, if they put the railway in, for the reasons
. gave you the other day.

Q. You told us also that soue arrangements were made between you and these
parties vho were desirous of having this company stocked, that you would not offer
your property for sale until they haci had an opportunity of carrying out their scheme?
-A. If the question is important, I will answer the question very frankly. I did state
the other day that a proposition was made for me to join the companv, and I refused
and said I could not join that company with my property, for the reasons that I gave,
because a portion of the assets would be that railway that would be coming for sub-
sidies here. Then negotiations had been going on, as I understood, between these gen-
tlenien and the Tobique Valley Railway Company and other capitalists for the sale of
the railway and the ot.her deposits. You asked if I agreed not to offer my property for
sale then. I did. I was asked to do so, and I said at the time they expected me to be
very generous to refuse an opportunity of selling my property. Their argument was :
"If you se'l your property now, it is three miles shorter haul, it may jeopardize our
chances of selling, and an arrangement might be made whereby ve coulk put these two
properties iii with the railway and the gypsum company." I say on oath that I think
in doing that I was acting very generously and that I was not looking very closely to
my own interest or trying to take advantage of any profit I could make out of this land.
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Q. Was the arrangement wvith this company that you and your property should be
taken in when this company was formed ?-A. No.

Q. Then it was not contemplated that there should be a conveyance froim you to
the conpany under any circumstances ?-No.

Q. There was no arrangement they would buy your property?-A. Only the
arrangement I have already stated. I saw at once, and they admitted themselves when
I raised that point, that it would be impossible for me honourably to put this property
in, if the railway was put in as one of the assets.

Q. I thought you said there was some arrangement that they were to buy your
property previously to this?-A. No, they were talking with me about putting in the

gypsum property, my gypsumi property. Not the Tobique Valley Railway Company,
remember. I was quite ready to (o that.

Q. What arrangement was there ? Was your property put in, as proposed 7-A.
There was no proposition fixed, no arrangement made. There vas only a discussion and
when ve met to take a practical step, I found they wanted to put the railway in, and I
said, " No, we cannot do that," and there vas no arrangement because they admitted it
could not be done.

Q. There appears to have been a nortgage on this property when you appear to
have sold it to the comnpany, the Tobique Gypsum Company ?-A. Yes.

Q. There was a mortgage on the property of 83,000, I think ?-A. The mortgage
speaks for itself. I bought the property for 82,500, and there was some interest. It
would be under 93,000.

Q. That mortgage was given to whom ?-A. John Connor.
Q. .Is John Connor a.member of the Cordage Company of Halifax ?-He is a mem-

ber of a good many corporations. I don't know whether lie is a mnember of the Cord-
age Company of Hlalifax. I know he is engaged in the cordage business and has been
ever since he was 14 vears old.

Q. There are one or two more questions. The 8S6,500 lapsed and vas revoted in
September, 1891 '-A. I daresay it is correct. It was revoted, yes.

Q. So that no part of the original vote of 889,600, as a niatter of fact, had been
used in thc construction of the road up to September, 1891 7-A. That seems to be very
evident. If it was only revoted it could not have been used.

Q. Then the portion that was used would be the 835,200 voted on the 30th May,
1890 ?-A. No, 1 cannot say that. I am not speakiing from memory or a knovledge of the
facts, but I say this, that I cannot understand that that would lold. The hon. gentle-
man wants me to say---

Q. I don't want you to say anything, Mr. CDstigan, that you (o not want to say.
I do not expect you to say anything that you are not perfectly willing to say. I am
just getting at the facts. I see here by the records that on the 30th May, 1890, there
were 835,200 of a new vote 7-A. Yes.

Q. A year and four inonths afterwards. namely, on the 25th September, 1891, there
was a revote of the old subsidy of $89,600; that is to say, the revote was a year and
four months after the vote of 835,200. The subsidy originally granted, 889,600, that
was revoted in September, 1891 ?-A. I do not recollect that it vas revoted, because it
had not expired.

Q. The $25,200 voted in May, 1890, was not the first money actually used in the
construction of the road ?-A. I do not know how the payments were made. I do not
doubt the dates or the figures of the hon. gentleman. I suppose he is speaking from the
records and they can be easily traced. The first subsidy having expired was renewed,
certainly.

Q. It was renewed after the second. subsidy was voted ?-A. Because it did not
expire until the first subsidy was voted. They were all subsidies for the same road.
Let us speak plain about this. The first subsidy, the hon. gentleman says, expired and
was revotec.

Q. In Septemiber, 1891 ?-A. After another subsidy had been voted. Certainly,
because it had not expired until a further subsidy given for the next 14 miles had been
voted.

27
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Q. T hat m1ay be so, I ami not disputing it ?-A. But it is a fact, and that is wliat I
want to state. It was voted after the second subsidy, because only after the second sub-
sidv was voteci did the original subsidy expire.

Q. Well, what I want to get at i, the subidy of "S9,600 revoted in September,
1891. had never been earned or paid 7-A. It lad been partly earned, I don't know
whether it was ail paid. The question of payments need not be a question between us
at ail. The paymients are very easily got at, aind the dates I do not dispute. It is the
conclusions.

Q. Well, the conclusions are inatters of argument, Mr. Costigan ?--A. They are
inatters of argument, but the conclusions drawn iiastily fromi outside depend greatly
upon the impression sought to be given by gentlemen who are not always fair.souulit.s a. vate ofti e ai argmet

Q. Well, that is a matter of argument too --A. Oh, it is a matter of argument.
Q. No-, Mr. Costigan, do not let us disc-uss this inatter 7-A. We do not want to

discuss it. Not at all. 1 will be as patient as 1 can.
Q. All I wvant to find out is the simple fact thiat the subsidy of S89,600 was re-

voted in Septenber, I891. You say that is so?-A. I sav, I admit tliat presumlîably
you are quoting friom the records.

Q. That being so, the railwav company had no riglt whîatever to any portion of
that S9,600 ?-A. If Pai-lianent went balck on its policy and took advantage of the
expiration of the timie for whici it vas % oted they could not collect and could not deumand
i. I suppose.

Q. Without a further Act, and the. Act vas passed at that tiime. Then in 'May,
1800, a ne- subsidy of 835,200 nas granted. .Now, you bave told us that Mr. Arbuckle
becamne discouraged about this road beinmg ever constr-ucted ?-A. I never saw _Mr.
Arbuckle. .I adinitted what Mr. Stewart inforimed me w-as, that he vas rather dis-
cou rageci and wanted to l-ave and would sell the property.

Q. He was discouraged, and wanted to leave and wanted to seli the property, you
were so informned 7-A. Yes.

Q. Were you informed that bv letter or bv t eram ?-A. I think by letter. It
uight be by teleg-an, but I think by letter. If the hon. gentleman thinks that is

important I will tell hii that I closed the tranactioin by telegran myself. I can have
no doubt about that.

Q. At ail events this information was conveved to you by letter or telegran ?-A.
Yes.

Q. It inay have been by letter, but it is certain the matter was elosed by telegram ?
-A. Yes.

Q. And that, as before stated, was on the 12th day of May, 1890. You knîev at
that time, [r. Costigan, that the goverminent lad determinîed to grant a subsidy-a
further subsidy of 835,200 to this -oad ?-A. I knew all the facts about the subsidies
having been voted and the dates thev were voted.

Q. Well, the public knew nothinig about it at that date?-A. The public iust
think I was very innocent if I dici not know the amount voted by Parlianient. The
gentleman is quoting.

Q. No. the aimouit voted by)v Parlianent, I am quoting, had not been voted on the
12th May, it was voted on the 13th Mav. It vas subimitted to Parlianient on the 13tlh
May. The question I ask you is, " Whether you did not know before Parliament and
the country were informied of the fact thiat the goenmniad determnined to furthier
subsidize this road to the extent f S35,200 "?-A. I hîad perfect knowvledge as far as
perfect confidence would give that knowledge, that that subsidy would be voted, and
t,iat the policy previously adopted would be carried out. As I told the lion. gentleman,
niot only my friends but iiy opponents in the constituency and the province had not the
sligh test doubt that that vote would be given to carry on the -ork.

Q. It is niot a question of confidence, but of knowledge ?-A. You will take niy
aiswer just as I give it to you and you wvill get no more-at least not to questions of
that sort.

Q. I will just simply ask it. Did you know, Mr. Costigan, on the 12th of May that
the Government had determined to give S35,200 more to the Tobique Valley Railway
Coimpany ?-A. I have al-eadv answered the hon. gentleman that I knîew, and there
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seemed to, be no doubt anywhere in the minds of those who took anv interest in the
construction of the road, that that subsidy woul.d be voted. Personally-as the hon.
gentleman wants to be very particular-personally I had not the slightest doubt. You
can drop out the word "confidence " that I used before, if vou like. I had not the
slightest reason to doubt that the subsidy would be paid and the promise of the Govern-
ment fulfilled, and the policy alr eady adopted carried out.

Q. Were you equally confident that the vote of $89,600 would be revoted if it
lapsed ?-A. If possible more confident.

Q. You were more confident of that ?-A. Yes.
Q. So that you lad the greatest possible confidence that in case the S89,600 sub-

sidy lapsed it would be revoted ?-A. I had not any doubt about that.
Q. And you lad anabsolute knowledge that the other subsidy of s35,200 would be

granted ?--A. Certainly.
Q. Did Arbuckle know it?-A. I do not know that he did. He would have known

if ho had asked me. I would have given him rmy opinion.
Q. He was not in Ottawa, I suppose, where you were'? He was living in New

Brunswick ?-A. That is so.
Q. You do not know, Mr. Costigan, wvhether your agent informed him or not ?-A.

Whm da you cal] ny agent ?
Q. The gentleman who telegraphed for you ?-A. I suppose that so far as that goes

he did act the part of a friend or agent.
Q. For.that mnatter I do not suppose he knew either 7-A. He had every reason to

believe the vote would be given. He was the original promoter of the road, and
devoted his time to it and got nothing for it..

Q. You do not know whether lie told Arbuckle that the old subsidy was sure to be
revoted and that there would be a further subsidy of $35,200 voted ?-A. My friend
might be so conscientiously scrupulous as to mention that when he accepted. I could
not say whether he did or.not.

Q. You have already told us that if there was no railway constructed the price vou
were paying for it of ?2,500 was a fair price ?-A. I did not quite say that, if I remeni-
ber. I stated that outside of the value of the gypsum in the land, as a farnming lot it
would not be worth anyhing like that sum, that I myself would not buy it, and I had
not money to spare, unless it is for the exceptional value given it by this deposit. But
a mnan of means might consider it an opportunity for investment in a place most likely
for a railway to be constructed in, and he might think it worth wvorth 'hile to buy it
for more than -2,500.

Q. Did you tell me that in view of the plaster deposit and other circumstances, t hat
you considered 82,500 a fair price for the property if no railway would be constructed ?
-A. 1 would not have given that for it, if the hon. gentlemnan wants to establish that,
unless I thought that a railway would be constructed there and there would be soute
means of getting it out. There is no doubt about that.

Q. You told me also on that examination that you considered that if the railway
was constructed the property vould be worth more than 820,000 or 825,000, I do not
remember which was the answer, but it was more than 920,000 at all events ?-A. I
canne deny that. I want to be particular and state that I had no means of putting
any exact value upon it. I an quite willing to tell the hon. gentleman that when I
bought the property I thought I was getting it at a very low price, and that I could
by a fair transaction get a fair, profit out of it. I think that the property to-çlay,
although the stock is not paying and is not worth par, I think it is well worth 920,000.

Q. So that the construction of the road had the effect of bringing the property
that was not worth more than $2,500 up to *20,000 ?-A. I dare sav that is a fair-
conclusion to draw, but I want the hon. gentleman to go further and say that it had
at least the same effect on the government lands out of. which the local government is
to be indemnified partially for the subsidy they gave. The increase would be propor-
tionate.

Q. But while the hon. gentleman knew that the subsidy of $89,600 would be
revoted and he knew that a further subsidy of $35,000 was to be voted, and he knew
that the effect of that would be the securing of the construction of this road, hi will
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not undertake to say that Arbuckle knev that ?-A. I do not pretend to undertake to
say. If the hon. gentleman says he clid not know, I an quite prepared to admit that
lie did not know it.

Q. And you, 'Mr. Costigan, say here tiat occupying the advantageous position you
occupied, knowing ail that you knew, having ail the power that you had to forward a
grant. froni the Government, you say that you and Arbuckle were dealing on terms of
equality ?-A. That is a singular question, Mr. Chairnan.

Q. No, it is not a singular question ?-A. vil you allow me to put it as you have
put it ?

Q. Yes, certainly --A. You say iere tlat I have ail this kinowledge and the other
man having none of it-I never said any su ch thing.

Q. I did not say that. you said so ?-A. 3ut that is the question you put to me.
Q. i will repeat the question, and vou will see. You have already admitted vou

vere satisfied the Government would revote the old subsidy after it expired ?-A. Yes.
Q. You have already admitted that you knew that the Governiment intenced to

vote :35,200 ?-A. Yes.
You have already stated that vou were satisfied this would secure the construe-

tion of the rond ?-A. Yes.
Q. So that on these three points you were perfectly satisfied ?-A. Perfectiv.
Q. You have told us that Mr. Arbuckle was discouraged ?-A. I told yeu that

that was reported to me and I had no doubt of it.
Q. That lie wvanted to sell the property and leave -- A. Yes.
Q. And that voit did not know that lie had titis infornation ?-A. And that I

might as well have bolught it as anyhody else.
Q. Well, the simple question I asked you was, iii view of ail these facts, do you

pretend to say that Arbuckle and vou were dealing on terns of equality ?-A. I have
state( the information I had, 1 have admitted the position you place iim iiin, and I have
no reason to state I had any undie acvantage over the nai, le had offered this pro-
perty for S2,500. If I had not bought it by telegraii, there were twenty others who
would have bought it. Tle inan Stevart who telegrapied to nie had an option on it
before, but he had not the ioney, and thiat is the reason lie telegraphed to me to buy
it. I told himu I would buy it, and I would give hiiim ait interest in it if lie wanted. I
thinlk I promised to give hii an interest because le hîad the option first. I bought it
because lie could not pay the noney.

By Mr. Hagr:

Q. You say that the imian Stewart. iaci an option when you purchased ?-A. He
lield the option for over a ve;ir.

By Mr. Lisier:

Q. For iow much, Mr. Costigan ?-A. I cannot tel] the price, but not any greater
price. Mr. Stewart now clais-I make this statement voluntarily-that lie has an
interest. in the property although it was boughît by me. It was transferred to me, I
paid the ioney, paid the interest, and lie never paid a dollar on it ; but in view of the
fact that lie liad the option, that he vent and paid over the uoney and got the deed I
told him I vould give him whatever lie thought was a reasonable interest in that pro-
perty, in consideration of the fact that he iad the option,. and that if lie had the nioney
he umiht have bought the property before me.

Mr. MULOCK-I have here a letter from Mr. Costigan addressed to the Hon. M.
Bowell, acting Minister of Railways. which I wish to hand in as an exhibit.

By Mr. Lister:

Q. There vere three miles necessary to get the roaid up to your deposits, were
there ?-A. o, sir.

Q. How nany ?-A. Not one mile of the three.
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Q. 'Well, there were three miles additional at all events to get to some deposits ?-
A. Yes. I will put the honourable gentleman right. He is a little on the wrong track
there. There were not three miles necessary to get the road up to my deposits as be
calls it. There were three miles necessary to complete the road as originallv subsidized
and promised, and the three miles additional were to complete the last 14 miles and to
bring the road up to the Goverament deposit,, so that niakes a little difference.

By 3fr. Sprovie

Q. Would that be beyond yours 7-A. Beyond mine, of course.

By 3fr. Lister:

Q. So that the road would pass your land before coininencing the three miles ?-
A. About the three miles, perhaps.

Q. It would go up to about your land ?-A. It would hardly reach it, but would be
very close to it though.

Q. And it was for that reason that the Government extended it or made a grant
for the completion of the three miles 7-A. Extended the thiree miles ?

Q. Yes.-A. As I have already stated the grant for 11 miles was given the session
before, and the only reason wvhy it was not 14, instead of 11, vas that the subsidies had
to be proportionate and as the subsidies could not be used that year 11 miles were put
in. on the ground as I stated here, that it did not matter nuch wvhether it was 11 or 8,
but that would do for that year with the understanding that the balance, whatever it
iiight be, would be forthcoming wlenever the subsidies werte voted at the next session
or Vhenever thev were voted again, and that was carried out. Ja the ineantime the
subsidy for that three miles was voted in suflicient time not to delay the construction of
the work.

By 3fr. Hlaggart:

Q. Was this road under contract when you purchased this lot ?-A. The road was
under contract long before I purchased the property.

Q. Was any portion of it completed 7-A. I think the first 14 miles were completed
as near as I can renember. I am speaking from memory. I did not look over the
dates because miy statement here in answer to questions put by miy honourable friend
here is subject to the records theniselves. If he quotes the date of a subsidy I will not
dispute the year. As to the question the Minister puts to me whether the contract was
completed or not, I say I believe it was. I t was under contract for several years.

Q. And part of it completed7--A. Well on to completion, if not conpleted.
Q. Can you tell me what portion of that $89,000 that was revoted was earned

before it was revoted 7--A. Oh, yes, it was earned.
Q. What portion was earned before it was revoted 7--A. It was earned, I suppose,

by advances made to these men as in any other way, but they could not draw monoy, of
course, until a certain portion of the work was donc.

Q. Then the p-rty living on the land there must have been as cognizant of the
amount of the road that was under contract and completed as you were 7-A. He lived
right there the whole tine, knew allthe facts.

Q. This man lad given an option to another person who had the right of purchas-
ing his property for a year, and he was unable to sell it at that price ?-A. I stated that
is the information Mr. Stewart gave me. Of course I cannot on oath state this man
had done so, but long before I telegraphed, before I got this communication, Mr.
Stewart told me that lie had an option and would buy this property. Then, when I
got his letter or communication that this man was willing to take the $2,500 if he could
get it-that he -wanted to move away-I immediately said: " Close with him."

Q. The last vote, that is for the three miles, was not for the purpose of taking the
road up to this property but away past it ?-A. Taking it past it to the Provincial Gov-
ernment property.

The CrAIRMAN-The letter put in shows that conclusively.
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By Mr'. Liter :

Q. The road was under construction. and it haid been for sotme years, had it not?-
A. Under construction ?

Q. Yes, in course of construction.-A. Excuse me, it hac been for some years
hefore whbat?

Q. Before the revote.-A. Yes.
Q. Aid before the subsidy of :35,200 the contractors had failed ?-A. No ; the

contractors got embarrassed.
Q. lThe got embarrassed - A. The company. I suppose, usually gives the contract

to the contractors.
Q. Yes ?--A. The contractors failed.
Q. Yes?-A. Got cnbarrassed at any rate and could not pay their caims for a

while. Then Mr'. Kitehen & Bros., I think, or Son, cont actors in Fredericton, came
forward and imtade aitangemiets with the comp;ny and conpleted this work that other
contractors hiad failed to carry out.

.. How much have they failed to carry out ?-A. Oh, I could not speak with
reg'ardl to that at all. I did not follow the tinancial arrangement of tieir accounts. That
woul appear of cour'e, it is a imatter of record.

Q. How long after th19e contractors failed in their work before Kitchen took hold of
it ?--A. I htve iot the dates of that, but I would be quite sure they were in difficulties
foi' severi months before they could iake their arrangements and go to work.

Q. Then cari you give ue any idea as to wlien this work conimenced-when the con-
tractors comminenced the construction of the road ?-A. .I couldi not give you the dates, no.

Q. Nor 9the year ?-A. Nor I could itot give the year off hand.
Q. Would it bc back as far as 18S4 '-A. I could not say wvhen it was.
Q. At all events it was some years ?-A. Sone years from when ?
Q. Fromt the tiie of coimencetient to the tinme the contractors failed or suspended

or did not pay up 4-A. . think after the vote, after the subsidy was given, there was
a delay for the reasons that i stated before. Tie charter was in the hands of men
vho did not seem inclined to go on. Tiat caused the greatest portion of the delav.

T at not going to repeat the steps I took to fot'ce them to comie to terns or to secure
the construction of the roaci.

Q. Welli, the result of the whole thing as far as Arbuckle w'as concerned, was that
he becaume disouraged and wanted t> seIl 'u and leave the place ?-A. As I never sav
the gentleman tu get lis oi)iiionis tpon it, the prosecutor in the case miust draw his own
conclusions.

Q. Now tell ie this question : Was te work in a state of suspension or in active
progress at the tine that you bought the Arbýckle property ?-A. The road, I think, at
tiat tirtme wvas in band, was untier contract to Kitchen & Bros., reliable contractors, and
there could be no doubt about theitr ability and intention to build that road.

Q. Was the w'ork going on at the timte you bought titis property 7-A. I cannot
exactly tell you whetierl it was going on. I was not trotting up and clown to see
whiether they put their men on. My owni itnpression was that the road was under con-
tract-utnder reliable and solvent contractors and that the cotpletioti of the road was
itereby insured, and I only iesitated to give the answ'er' because my impression is that

they were at work on the road, but I did( not want to say that without being positive.
It is very easy to ask a question ofihaid about something 'hat occurred three or four
years ago with which I had no connection whatever except in one capacity.

Q. AIl you need say is that you do not reineiber, you are not positive ?-A. Well,
I say my impression is they were at work.

Q. You will not undertake to say they were ?-A. I will not undertake to say any-
thing that I am not positive about.

Q. You are undertaking to say something '-A. I will undertake to say a great
deai more than I amn saying now uticer ny oath.

Q. Then so far as the actual progress of the work was concerned, you do not under-
take to say witi positivcness that the work was in progress at the tine you bought the
Arbuckle property.
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THE CHAIRMAN-Mr. Costigan bas stated already to the best of his recollection.

By Mfr. Jaggart:

.Q. This fact is clear, that for a year before you bougbt the property another man
bad the option ?-A. I think it was a vear before that Mr. Stewart told me he had the
option from Arbuckle.

Q. And lie had been trying to sell it 7-A. He did not say lie was trying to sel] it.
Q. He had the option?-A. Yes, if Stewart had the money he would have bought

it at once. If be had gone to Mr. Baird at Andover, a Senator here now, and offered it
to hin he would have bougbt it. That is my belief. He might say that he would not
but my impression is that he would be willing to give him $2,500 for it that lay him-
self. It -was a chance of buying a piece of private property that the Provincial
Governmient hiad not any claim upon, that was granted by patent in 1867. You may
talk about "squeeze."

By Mr. MMitllen:

Q. Was Mr. Arbuckle one of your constituents 7-A. He was one of my supporters.
Q. And whose interests you should defend ?-A. Whose interests I would defend

better than you.
Q. Do you think you treated him fairly in buying this property at the price you

paid for it?--A. I cannot state that I treated him as fairly as you night have treated
hini, but I state that I treated him as fairly as I believe you would have treated him.

Q. Then your opinion of my treatment of him is of a very low order ?-A. If you
will look at my answers you will see that that does not necessarily follow. I stated that
I treated him as fairly as I believe you would have treated him.

TH E CHAIR1AN-Let us get at the facts.

BUy Mr. MciMllen :

Q. It is evident your opinion of my.treatment is of a very low order7-A. No, it
May be that your intelligence does not grasp the meaning cf ny reply.

By Mri. Boyle:

Q. As far as I understand the increase in the value of the land does not depend on
the voting of the subsidics but on the construction of the road ?-A. It depended
entirely on the construction of the railway, and the construction of the railway was
ensured years before.

Q. So as soon as the construction of the railway was assured, it was not contingent
or collateral but it had already occurred ?-A. Yes.

Q. So it is a matter of fact that at the time you bought the land it was well under-
stood that the railway vas going through and would be finished?--A. Yes, it was
generally understood.

By M1r. Mciltlleb

Q. Do you know of any of the menibers of the Local Government who took advan-
tage of the circumstances and bought any of the property there ?-A. Does the honour-
able gentleman wish to question me upon my knowledge of the actions of the Local
Government, his Liberal friends? 1 am under oath. Go on. I have made no state-
ment in connection with the Liberal Government of New Brunswick. Question me if
you dare about the Liberal party.

Mr. MCMULLEN-I don't want to get you mad.
Mr. COSTIGAN-YOU are getting me mad, and it would be quite a mistake for sonie

of you to get me too nad. I trust I am not hasty or imprudent, but I have the
feelings of a man. I like an enemy, but I despise a sneak, or a stabber-behind, a man
that will insinuate what he knows is only an insinuation to injure a inan when he can-
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flot charge hiil with anything wrnig. I wili continue under ny oath and say this : I
won't ask a vote of a conrnittee to clear me of this char -e. I won't ask a
comnittee of the 1-ouse to clear me before the public of the slightest suspicion of fraud
Mr lisholnest actiou in this matter. I vill s-ty that you cannot find ten gentlemen on
the Liberal side who will stand up and say " John Costigan, you have acted dishonour-
ably in tie slightest degree fron the beginniig to the end of this matter." Is there
ant thing further gentlemen 9

Tu: Cn.n -No, tlîat is all, i'. Costigan.

Tho Committee ad.journed.
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EXHIBIT REFERRED TO IN MINUTES OF EVII)ENCE.

EXIIBIT.

OrrAwA, 4th August, 1891.
MY DEAn BoVELL,-The application of the Tobique Valley Railway Company for

a subsidy of $3,200 per mile for the three last miles of the twenty-eight originally sub.
sidized is, I think, entitled to your most favourable consideration.

The original subsidy granted by the Dominion was for 83,200 per mile for twenty-
eight miles, the distance between Perth Station, on the New Brunswick Railway, and
Plaster Rock, on the T. V. R., the principal object being to reach said Plaster Rock,
where an inexhaustible supply of gypsum is to be found. The Local Government having
failed to provide a provincial subsidy, the Dominion subsidy for the twenty-eight miles
was made applicable to the first fourteen miles, and a contract was entered into covering
that distance. Last session the ordinary subsidy of $3,200 per mile was asked for the
upper fourteen miles, and was granted to the extent of eleven miles, leaving the last
three miles unprovided for. The first fourteen miles are now nearly completed. The
New Brunswick Government, at last session, voted 870,000 to secure the completion of
the road to Plaster Rock, but of course will not give any portion of that subsidy unless
the road be completed to the Rock, as originally intended.

You will, therefore, easily see how important it is that the Dominion should grant
the subsidy for the last three miles, as without this the local subsidy of .$70,000 will
not be available, and the fourteen miles, constructed at considerable cost, will be
of little or no value, wbile the granting of the small subsidy will ensure the completion
of the whole twenty-eight miles, and make that immense gypsum deposit accessible,
which was the original object in subsidizing that railway.

Yours very truly,
JOHN COSTIGAN.

Hon. M. BOWELL,
Acting Minister of Railways,

Ottawa.


